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CiTY CLERICS OFRC:: ,
MUSCATINE. IOWA ^

TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Richard Klimes, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE: April 12, 2010
RE: Cemetery Retail Sales Compensation

As you requested, listed below is the compensation portion of the current "Greenwood Cemetery
- Retail Sales and Service Agreement and Lease":

'That the Lessee, in consideration of the leasing of said building, agrees to pay to the City ten
percent (10%) of the gross receipts of all items priced under $500.00, twenty-five percent (25%)
of the gross receipt ofall items priced over $500.00 (minus the proposed labor only fees not
subject to commission) and the ten percent (10%) for all mausoleum and columbarium sales
from retail sales and services generated by the Lessee".

At this time, staff would recommend that the City Council approve the columbarium fee
schedule as presented.

Additionally, staff would recommend evaluating and making a recommendation on the retail
sales compensation in June when the current agreement is due to expire.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any
comments, questions or concerns.




